

Items to be covered in Heritage Volunteers meeting 8th March 2018

1. Would anyone be interested in helping obtain and summarise some oral histories? If so please speak to Sue or Emma, it should be fascinating work and there are local people who have kindly agreed to participate, we just need manpower to do this. We may be able to use exerts for people to listen to on the laptops and I pad during the exhibition. We have suitable digital recording machines for the purpose.

2. Any general queries or comments for discussion

Tour of St Luke's church in Gaddesby on 24th March at 2 pm discussed

3. Volunteers meetings planned:

24th March tour of Gaddesby's St Luke's church

13th April you are all warmly invited to the wine and cheese + book launch and talk at 7pm

11th May (for researchers only, for preview of exhibition material, if available)

22nd May for all volunteers for QR code training and pre exhibition preparations etc.

Do you want more meetings during the exhibition months of June, July and August? – no decision was reached

Thanksgiving service for the chancel repair and re-installation of the Hope window 27th July followed by light refreshments – open to all – **DO YOU HAVE ANYONE WHO HAS HELPED WITH THE PROJECT THAT YOU WOULD LIKE US TO INVITE?** If so please let us know.

4. Volunteering for the Heritage Exhibition: June/July/August – please add you name to the rota if you have not done so already and are able to. 2 sessions per Saturday 9-12 (open 9.30-12.00) and 2-5 (open 2-4.30), timing includes set up and tidy up.

Any suggestions for specific themes or offers of related interest tours etc would be very much welcomed. *The volunteering sheet is to man the teas and coffees and welcome guests for the exhibition days (master sheet circulating on a board). We'll only open if there are at least 2 volunteers for a session, 3 volunteers per session being sought to cover and problems. If you commit now and then for any reason cannot cover that date please let Sue know or try and find a swap and let Sue know of the swap details.*

5. Beaumanor Hall exhibition – more volunteers needed please, from the heritage researchers group, if possible. Sunday 15th April 2018, all day but if you have a couple of hours to spare then we would be very grateful for your help.

6. Presentations throughout the exhibition period: There will also be various talks on Saturday afternoons with possibly one or two evening events.

Anyone who would be happy to give a presentation on their topic and has not already told me, please let Sue know. Any suggestions for additional speakers will be much appreciated.

7. Photographs: For the banners high resolution images are required, if the photos you have sent us with your research submissions were not of the highest resolution that you have, please could you let myself, Emma or Maggie know and send them to us again at a higher resolution? Many thanks

8. Any feedback or comments? – discussion re banners and talks etc

9. Are there any volunteers with material they would like to present or discuss with the group today? There was active discussion about projects and findings and photography etc

Tony's update on Railton

Presentation by Emma of her timeline research

Date of next meeting 11th May Heritage Researchers, 22nd May 2018 2018 for all 7-9pm in the church

Website: www.stpaulsheritage.org

Please look at the website and encourage others, all our activities for the public are listed under "events", all the hits count as "footfall" for HLF monitoring.

Suggestions for the website or anything you would like to see, let me know, Sue.

Facebook page: www.facebook.com/pg/stpaulsheritage/community, do check this out – picture of excellent painting of Railton cottage on site!

Events programme to June 2018



24th March	Visit to St Luke's in Gaddesby with tour by Keith Randon, book via Sue Young	From 2pm, park in church car park, donations in cash to St Luke's
7th APRIL (Sat)	Christening and wedding photos, garments and paraphernalia (people bringing items to show others)	Volunteers 1.30 -4.30pm. Doors open 2-4pm
13th APRIL (Fri)	Book launch, talk and signing by local historian author, Caroline Wessell. Wine and cheese evening, free entry, donations only. All welcome.	7.00pm for 7.30pm on Helpers required please
15th April	Beaumanor Hall LAHS History Fair	8am-6pm Helpers required please
11th MAY (Fri)	7-9pm Research volunteers evening with banner preview	7-9pm
12th May (Sat)	Art workshop for up to 30 children - with local artist Anna Michalska-Tomajer bookable in advance	2-4pm
22nd MAY (Tues)	Volunteer meeting plus training for exhibition with QR talk	7-9pm